



On June 22, 1941, the 9th Panzer Division was part of XIV Corps in 1st Panzergruppe in Army Group South and operated in the areas of Uman, Kiev, and Dniepr. In October, the division became part of XXXXVIII Corps in 2nd Panzergruppe in Army Group Center and operated in the area of Bryansk. In November, the division became part of XXXXVIII Corps in 2nd Army in Army Group Center and operated in the areas of Kursk and Jelez until the end of the year.

Panzer strength in mid-September, 1941, after replacements and repairs.



By Greg Moore gregpanzerblitz.com July 2007